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IN THE UNITED STATES PA TENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 

BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TR IAL AND APPEAL BOARD  
 
 
 
 
Cancellation No. 92052525 
 
In the matter of: 
 
      KOHL’S DEPARTMENT STORES, 
INC., opposer 
 
                                   v. 
 
      PEACE & LOVE JEWELRY BY 
NANCY DAVIS, LLC, 
registrant/respondent 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

 
Registration No. 3,779,506 
Date of Issue: April 20, 2010 
 
Registration No. 3,779,507 
Date of Issue: April 20, 2010 
 
 
 
 
 

         

REPLY IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO SUSPEND PETITION FOR CANCELLATION  

I. Introduction  

 Pursuant to 37 C.F.R. §2.127, Peace & Love Jewelry by Nancy Davis, LLC (“Nancy 

Davis”) submits this reply (the “Reply”) in support of its motion requesting suspension of the 

instant petition for cancellation until the ongoing civil action between the parties is resolved. 

 In its response to the Motion to Suspend (the “Response”), Kohl’s Department Stores, 

Inc. (“Kohl’s”) claims Peace & Love Jewelry By Nancy Davis, LLC v. Kohl’s Department 

Stores, Inc., Case No. 2:10-cv-004170, United States District Court, Central District of 

California (the “Civil Action”) has no bearing on and would not be dispositive of the opposition 

because the trademarks at issue in the Civil Action concern different classes of goods than those 

of the marks which are the subject of the instant Petition for Cancellation (the “Cancellation 

Proceeding”).   

 However, even Kohl’s concedes that, if the complaint in the Civil Action were 

supplemented to add the trademarks at issue in the Cancellation Proceeding, the Civil Action 

would have a bearing on these Cancellation Proceeding.  Nancy Davis’ motion to supplement its 

complaint was granted on August 5, 2010 and the supplemental complaint adding the two 

trademarks at issue in the Cancellation Proceeding was filed on August 6, 2010. (See ¶10 of the 

 
  \\DS2\lhsmh\ST\13479-3\424424.doc 



 

Supplemental Complaint attached as Exhibit “4.”)  This filing renders Kohl’s entire argument 

against suspension moot.  Any decision in the Civil Action will not only have a bearing on 

Cancellation Proceeding but will likely be dispositive.  Therefore, the Cancellation Proceeding 

should be suspended pending the outcome of the Civil Action. 

II. Factual Background  

 A. Nancy Davis Files a Civil Action for Trademark Infringement 

 On January 20, 2010 Nancy Davis filed the Civil Action alleging, among other things, 

that Kohl’s advertised and sold and continues to sell jewelry, clothing and accessories bearing 

heart and peace symbol designs that are confusingly similar to Nancy Davis’ registered 

trademarks. (See Complaint attached as Exhibit 1, ¶14).  The Complaint includes claims for 

trademark infringement, false designation of origin, statutory unfair competition and common 

law unfair competition. (Exhibit 1, pages 4-10).  The complaint specifically alleges infringement 

by Kohl’s of the following trademarks and trademark registrations (the “Jewelry Trademarks”): 

‚ Reg. No. 2,989,992 for “peace & love jewelry by nancy davis” and design of a 

heart with a superimposed peace symbol in Class 14 (jewelry and watches); 

‚ Reg. No. 3,193,106 for “peace & love” and design of a heart with a 

superimposed peace symbol in Class 14 (jewelry and watches); and 

‚ Reg. No. 3,193,107 for a design of a heart with a superimposed peace symbol in 

Class 14 (jewelry and watches). 

 On March 12, 2010, Kohl’s filed an answer and counter-claim alleging that Nancy Davis’ 

trademarks are merely generic, descriptive, ornamental and/or decorative in design, are not 

inherently distinctive and lack secondary meaning as to the identification of their source.  In its 

counterclaim, Kohl’s seeks an order cancelling the Jewelry Trademarks.  

 B. Nancy Davis Obtains Two Additional Registrations for Use on Clothing and  

  Handbags 

 After filing the complaint, Nancy Davis obtained two additional trademark registrations 

for its peace/heart design for handbags and clothing.  These registrations are the subject of this 

Cancellation Proceeding and issued on April 20, 2010, (3 months after filing the complaint) 
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under Registration Nos. 3,779,506 and 3,779,507 (the “Clothing/Handbag Trademarks”). 

 C. Kohl’s Petitions for Cancellation of the Clothing/Handbag Trademarks 

 On June 2, 2010, Kohl’s filed the instant Petition for Cancellation of the 

Clothing/Handbag Trademark registrations.1  The Petition seeks cancellation of the marks on the 

ground that they are merely generic, descriptive, ornamental and/or decorative in design, are not 

inherently distinctive and lack secondary meaning as to the identification of their source. (See 

Petition, ¶5).  The arguments set forth by Kohl’s in its Petition to cancel the Clothing/Handbag 

Trademarks are identical to the arguments in Kohl’s counter-claim in the Civil Action seeking an 

order cancelling the Jewelry Trademarks and its Opposition to the ‘776 Application. 

 D. Nancy Davis Supplements Its Complaint in the Civil Action to Allege the  

  Clothing/Handbag Trademarks 

 On July 2, 2010, Nancy Davis filed a motion seeking leave to file a supplemental 

complaint in the Civil Action (the “Motion to Supplement”) to incorporate the Clothing/Handbag 

Trademarks since these registrations issued three months after the filing of the original 

complaint.  The Motion to Supplement was granted on August 5, 2010.  A copy of the District 

Court Order is attached as Exhibit “3.”  Nancy Davis filed its supplemental complaint (the 

“Supplemental Complaint”) on August 6, 2010 specifically alleging infringement of the 

Clothing/Handbag Trademarks at issue in this Cancellation Proceeding.  (See ¶10 of the 

Supplemental Complaint attached as Exhibit “4.”)  However, it is important to note that even 

before the Supplemental Complaint was filed the original complaint contained allegations of 

infringement relating to clothing and accessories. (See Complaint attached as Exhibit 1, ¶14).   

III. The Argument Presented in Kohl’s Response Is Now Moot 

 In its Response, Kohl’s argues that the Cancellation Proceeding should not be suspended 

                                                 

1 Kohl’s also opposed Nancy Davis’ pending Application Serial No. 77/813,776 (the “’776 Application”) on the 
same grounds as the instant Cancellation Proceeding.  Nancy Davis’ motion to suspend this Opposition was granted 
by this Board on August 2, 2010 pending final disposition of the Civil Action since the “outcome of the 
infringement claims [in the Civil Action] may have a bearing on either party’s continued use of one or more of its 
marks, with respect to all or certain of the involved or pleaded goods.”  A copy of the Board’s ruling is attached as 
Exhibit “2.” 
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because a ruling on the marks at issue in the Civil Action would not have any bearing on the 

Cancellation Proceeding.  Kohl’s claims that “the marks at issue in the Federal Court Case are 

for an entirely different category of goods.” (Response, page 3, lines 26-28).   

 However, even Kohl’s concedes that, if the complaint in the Civil Action were 

supplemented to add the trademarks at issue in the Cancellation Proceeding, the Civil Action 

would have a bearing on these Cancellation Proceeding.  In fact, Kohl’s goes so far as to state 

that Cancellation Proceeding should not be stayed “unless Nancy Davis succeeds on its Motion 

to Supplement Complaint.”  (Response, page 3, lines 15-23).   

 Nancy Davis’ Motion to Supplement its complaint was granted on August 5, 2010 and 

the supplemental complaint specifically naming the two trademarks at issue in this Cancellation 

Proceeding was filed on August 6, 2010.  This filing renders Kohl’s entire argument against 

suspension moot.   

IV. The Civil Action Will Be Dispositive of the Issues to be Decided in the Cancellation  

 Proceeding  

 The Supplemental Complaint filed by Nancy Davis in the Civil Action alleges, among 

other things, that Kohl’s advertised and sold and continues to sell jewelry, clothing and 

accessories bearing heart and peace symbol designs that are confusingly similar to Nancy Davis’ 

registered trademarks. (Exhibit 4, ¶15).  The Supplemental Complaint includes claims for 

trademark infringement, false designation of origin, statutory unfair competition and common 

law unfair competition. (Exhibit 4, pages 5-11).  The Supplemental Complaint specifically 

alleges infringement by Kohl’s of both the Jewelry Trademarks and the Clothing/Handbag 

Trademarks at issue in this Cancellation Proceeding. 

 Kohl’s answer and counter-claim in the Civil Action allege that Nancy Davis’ trademarks 

are merely generic, descriptive, ornamental and/or decorative in design, are not inherently 

distinctive and lack secondary meaning as to the identification of their source and seek an order 

cancelling the marks.  Kohl’s Cancellation Proceeding is based on the same grounds. (See 

Petition, ¶5).   

 The Civil Action bears directly on the Cancellation Proceeding.  A ruling by the District 
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Court on the issue of the distinctiveness of the peace/love logo, if adopted by the Board, will 

determine the outcome of the Cancellation Proceeding.  The parties can address all outstanding 

issues with respect to their respective uses of the various marks at issue more completely and 

more efficiently in the Civil Action.   Any decision in the Civil Action will not only have a 

bearing on this Cancellation Proceeding, but will likely be dispositive.  Therefore, the 

Cancellation Proceeding should be suspended pending the outcome of the Civil Action. 

 Furthermore, “where, as in the pending case, a district court suit concerns infringement, 

the interest in prompt adjudication far outweighs the value of having the view of the PTO.  

Whether a litigant is seeking to halt an alleged infringement or, as in this case, seeking a 

declaration of non-infringement, it is entitled to have the infringement issue resolved promptly so 

that it may conduct its business affairs in accordance with the court’s determination of its rights.”  

Goya Foods, Inc. v. Tropicana Products, Inc., 846 F.2d 848, 853-854, 6 USPQ2d 1950 (2d 

Cir.1984).  See also Continental Connector Corp. v. Continental Specialties Corp., 413 F.Supp. 

1347, 1348-49 (D.Conn.1976). 

 The Civil Action concerns infringement and a number of other claims including false 

designation of origin, statutory unfair competition and common law unfair competition.  It is not 

solely about trademark registration.  All issues and claims in this matter can be addressed in the 

Civil Action, but the infringement and unfair competition claims cannot be addressed by the 

Board in this Opposition.  Granting the motion to suspend the Cancellation Proceeding will 

allow for the prompt resolution of the infringement issue and serve the interests of judicial 

economy. 

V. The Board Should Suspend This Proceeding Pending the Outcome of the Civil  

 Action 

 When the parties to a proceeding before the Board “are engaged in a civil action…which 

may have a bearing on the case, proceedings before the Board may be suspended until 

termination of the civil action.”  37 C.F.R. §2.117(a).  “To the extent that a civil action in a 

Federal district court involves issues in common with those in a proceeding before the Board, the 

decision of the Federal district court is often binding upon the Board, while the decision of the 

 - 5 - 
  \\DS2\lhsmh\ST\13479-3\424424.doc 



 

 - 6 - 
  \\DS2\lhsmh\ST\13479-3\424424.doc 

Board is not binding upon the court.”  Trademark Trial and Appeal Board Manual of Procedure 

§510.02(a).   

 “[I]t is preferable for the TTAB to stay its own proceedings where parallel litigation 

occurs in the district court.”  American Bakeries Co. v. Pan-O-Gold Baking Co., 650 F.Supp.563, 

567, 2 USPQ2d 1208 (D.Minn. 1986) citing Sonora Cosmetics, Inc. v. L’Oreal S.A., 631 F.Supp. 

626 (SDNY 1986 quoting The Other Telephone Co. v. Connecticut National Telephone Co., 181 

U.S.P.Q. 779, 782 (Com’r 1974).  In this case, since the Civil Action, the Cancellation 

Proceeding and the Opposition all concern the same marks and goods, the District Court can and 

should conclusively determine the issues common to all of the proceedings. 

VI. Conclusion 

 “Ordinarily, the Board will suspend proceedings in the case before it, if the final 

determination of the other proceeding will have a bearing on the issues before the Board.” 

Trademark Trial and Appeal Board Manual of Procedure §510.02(a).  As explained above, any 

decision in the Civil Case will be dispositive of the issues before the Board in this Cancellation 

Proceeding.  The trademark registrations which are at issue in the Cancellation Proceeding are 

directly referenced in the Civil Case.  Kohl’s has also admitted in its own Reply that the cases 

are related.  The Cancellation Proceeding should be suspended to avoid inconsistent rulings and 

needlessly expending the Board’s resources.   

 For the foregoing reasons and those set forth in the Motion to Suspend, Nancy Davis 

respectfully requests that its Motion to Suspend be granted and the Cancellation Proceeding be 

suspended for all purposes until the termination of the Civil Action.   

 
 DATED:  August 17, 2010 LEWITT, HACKMAN, SHAPIRO, 
   MARSHALL & HARLAN 
 
 
 
  By: /s/ Tal Grinblat_______ 
   TAL GRINBLAT 
   Attorneys for Peace & Love Jewelry by  
   Nancy Davis, LLC 
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FILED

BROWNEWOODSGEORGELLP
Allan Browne(StateBar

No.

34923)v
Peter

W.

Ross(StateBarNo.

109741) v
SylviaP.Lardiere(State

Bar

No.

107425)
2121AvenueoftheStars,24thFloor
Los

Angeles,

CA90067

Telephone:§10.274.7100
Facsimile: 310.275.5697
E-mail: abrowne@.bwgfirm.com

prossrgbwgtirm.com
slardierefg.bwgfirmxom

Attorneysfor Plaintiff
Peace& Love

Jewelry

byNancyDavisLLC

2010JAN20 PM Us 06
clerk u.c.::'-;R!Ctco«t

LOS ANGF.£>

BY.

UNITED STATESDISTRICTCOURT

CENTRAL DISTRICTOF CALIFORNIA

PEACE& LOVE JEWELRYBY
NANCY DAVIS LLC, a California
limited liability company,

Plaintiffs

vs.

KOHL'S DEPARTMENTSTORES,
INC.,

a

Delawarecorporation,and

Does

1

through

10, inclusive,

Defendants.

OT0-0417GW(^b4)
COMPLAINTFORDAMAGESAND
INJUNCTIVERELIEFFOR:

(1) TRADEMARKINFRINGEMENT
[15U.S.C.§1114];

(2) FALSEDESIGNATIONOF
ORIGIN[15 U.S.C.1125(a));

(3) STATUTORYUNFAIR
COMPETITION[Cal. Bus.& Prof.
Code§§ 17200etseq.]; and

(4) COMMONLAWUNFAIR
COMPETITION

JURYTRIALDEMANDED

PlaintifFPeace &

Love

JewelrybyNancyDavisLLC,aCalifornialimited

liability company,for claimsagainstdefendantsKohl'sDepartmentStores,Inc.

and

Does

1

through10,inclusive,allegesasfollows:
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

/^^^\

JURISDICTIONANDVENUE

1. ThisCourthasoriginal jurisdictionofthisactionunder28U.S.C.§

1332,in thatit

is

a

civil actionbetweencitizensofdifferentstatesinwhichthe

amountincontroversyexceeds$50,000,exclusiveofinterestandcosts.ThisCourt

alsohasoriginal jurisdictionofthisactionunder28U.S.C.§§ 1331,1337,and

1338

in

thattheclaimsherein

ariseunderfederaltrademark

law

(15U.S.C.§

1121

etseq.).ThisCourthasjurisdictionoftherelatedstateclaimsunder28U.S.C.§

1367(a).

2.

This

district is

the

propervenuefor thisaction,as

a

substantialpart of

theeventsandomissionsgivingriseto

the

claimshereinoccurredin

this

district,

andall defendantsare subjectto personaljurisdiction in

this

district.

THE PARTIES

3.

Plaintiff

Peace&

Love

Jewelryby

Nancy

DavisLLC("Nancy

Davis")

is,andatall timesrelevantheretowas,alimited liability companyorganizedand

15 I existingunderandbyvirtueofthelawsoftheStateofCalifornia, havingits
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

principal placeofbusinessintheCountyofLosAngeles,StateofCalifornia.

NancyDaviswasfoundedby

the

designer,NancyDavis('Ms. Davis").

4. Plaintiff is

informed

andbelieves,andthereonalleges,thatdefendant

Kohl'sDepartmentStores,

Inc.

("Kohl's")is,andatalltimesrelevantheretowas,a

corporationorganizedand

existing

underandbyvirtue

ofthe

laws

ofthe

State

of

Delaware,

and

that

Kohl's is,

and

atall

timesrelevantheretowas,

qualified

todo

business,

and

doingbusiness,intheCounty

ofLosAngeles,StateofCalifornia.

51 rlaintin is ignorantofthe

true

namesandcapacitiesofdefendants

sued

herein

asDoes1through10,inclusive,and

thereforesuesthemby

such

fictitious names.Plaintiffwill amendthis Complaintto allegetheir true namesand

capacitiesonce

they

havebeen

ascertained.Plaintiff

is

informedandbelieves,and

thereon

alleges,

thateach

ofthe

fictitiously

nameddefendantsisresponsiblein

somemannerfor theoccurrences hereinallegedand that plaintiffs injuries, as
240130_I.DOC -2-
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1 hereinalleged,wereproximatelycausedby

their

conduct.

2

6.

Plaintiff is

informed

andbelieves,and

thereonalleges,that,

at

alltimes

3 relevanthereto,

each

ofthedefendantswas

the

agent

and/or employeeofeachof

4

the

remainingdefendantsand,indoingthethingshereinafteralleged,wasacting

5

within

thecourseandscope

ofsuch

agency

and/oremployment.

6 GENERALALLEGATIONS

7

7.

Atalltimesrelevanthereto,

plaintiffNancyDavishas been, and

is,

8 engagedin

the

manufactureand

sale

of

jewelry,apparel,andaccessoriesunder

9

three

registeredtrademarks,oneofwhich

consists

ofa

heart

designwithapeace

10 symbolsuperimposedinsideof it, with

the

words

"peace&

love"

aboveit,andthe

11 words

"jewelry

bynancy

davis,"below

it;

one

ofwhich

consists

ofa

heart

design

12 with

a

peacesymbolsuperimposedinsideof it, with

the

words

"peace& love"

13

above

it;

andoneofwhich

consists

ofa

heart

designwitha

peacesymbol

14

superimposed

inside

of it, but

with

nowords(the"Marks").

15

8.

Ms.Davislaunchedher"peace&love"

jewelry line

at

SaksFifth

16 Avenue

in

November2002.

Ms.

Daviscreatedthe

conceptaspartofher

annual

17

fundraiser

formultiplesclerosis,"RaceToEraseMS,"andincorporatedthedesign

18 intojewelrythat

she

gaveasgiftstocelebrity

participantsin

the

fundraiserin2002.

19 Thejewelry line thatfollowed

has

been

popularamongcelebritiesand

entertainers.

20

In

2009,Ms.Davislauncheda"peace&love"clothingandaccessorylinethatis

21 being

sold

inupscale,

fashion-forwardboutiques,including,

among

others,

Kitson,

22

Fred

Segal,and

ICE Accessories.

"23 97 Nancy

Davis

firstadoptedand

usecTtheMarks

to

identifygoodsin

24 September2002

and

registeredthe

Marks

inthe

UnitedStatesPatentand

25 TrademarkOffice on August30,2005under

United

States TrademarkRegistration

26

No.

2,989,992,andonJanuary

2,2007under

United

StatesTrademark

Registration

27 I Nos.3,193,106and3,193,107.Plaintiffownstheregistrations,whichare,and
28 9continueto

be,

infull

forceandeffect. Copiesofplaintiff

s

trademark

registrations
240I30_1.DOC -3-
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1 areappendedheretoasExhibitsA,

B,

andCandincorporatedhereinbyreference.

2 PlaintiffsMarks

are

valid andprotectable.

3 10. NancyDavishas

used

the

MarkscontinuouslysinceSeptember2002

4

to

identifyitslines

ofjewelry,apparel,andaccessories.NancyDavisuses

the

5 Markson

the

jewelry,

apparel,andaccessoriesit

sells,

on

boxesin

which

its

6

jewelry

issold,on

labelsaffixed

to

the

apparelandaccessoriesit

sells,

on

hangtags

7 appendedto

its

productswhen

they

are sold,andin advertisingandpromotional

8 materials.

9' 11. Jewelry,apparel,and

accessories

bearing

plaintiffs Marks

have

been

10 sold

to

variousupscaleretailoutletsthroughoutthe

UnitedStates

since

2002,

11 including,amongmanyothers,

Saks

Fifth

Avenue,NeimanMarcus,Kitson,Fred

12 Segal,

ICE

Accessories,Geary's,

Paul Carter,and

Fortunoff,

as

well as

the

Bellagio

13

and

MGM Grand

Hotels

inLasVegas.

14

12.

Plaintiffs jewelry,apparel,

and

accessorieshavebeenadvertisedand

15

sold

throughoutthe

UnitedStates

under

theMarks.

Byvirtue ofadvertising

and

16 sales,

together

with consumeracceptanceand

recognition,

plaintiffsMarks

17

identify

plaintiffs jewelry,apparel,andaccessoriesonly,

and

distinguishthemfrom

18

jewelry,

apparel,andaccessoriesmanufacturedand

sold

byothers.

Plaintiffs

19 Markshave

thus

become,andare,avaluableassetsymbolizingplaintiff, itsquality

20 goods,anditsgoodwill. Plaintiff

s

jewelry,apparel,andaccessoriesare regularly

21 worn

by

highprofile

celebritiesandareoftenfeaturedin

print

and

broadcastmedia.

22 FIRSTCLAIM FORRELIEF

23

(Against

AllDefendantsForTrademark

Infringement,ASU.S.C.

§

1114)—

24 13. Plaintiffreallegesandincorporateshereinbyreferenceeachandevery

25

allegation

setforth

abovein paragraphs1through 12, inclusive.

26

14.

NancyDavisis

informedandbelieves,

and

thereon

alleges,that, in

or

27 aroundJuly

2009,

defendantKohl's

beganto advertise,sell,

or

offerforsale,

28

jewelry,

clothing,and

accessoriesbearingheart

and

peacesymboldesignsthat

are
240130JJDOC -4-
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

*2J

24

25

26

27

28

reproductions,counterfeits,copies,or colorableimitationsofthedesigncontained
in

the

Marks. Plaintiff

is

further informedand

believes,

andthereon

alleges,that

someoftheinfringinggoodssoldbyKohl'swere,andcontinuetobe,manufactured

byKohl'sundervariousofits brandsor labels. Trueandcorrectimagesof
exemplarsofinfringing goodsareappendedheretoasExhibitD.

15. Defendants

are

notnow,andneverhave

been,authorizedby plaintiff

touseplaintiffsMarksoranyconfusinglysimilarmark

in

connectionwith

the

marketing

and/or

sale

ofgoods.

16. Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that

the

productsdefendantsareadvertising,selling,orofferingfor sale

that

bearaheart

andpeacesymboldesignare imitationsofplaintiff

s

Marksand

that

defendantsare

advertising,selling,orofferingthemfor salein interstatecommerce

or

ina

manner

substantiallyaffectinginterstatecommerce.Assuch,defendants'advertising,sale,

or

offering

forsale

ofthoseproductsis

likely

tocauseconfusion,mistake,

and/or

deceptionamongconsumersas

to

the

source,quality,

and

nature

ofthosegoods.

17. On

or

aboutJuly

2,2009plaintiff,by letter,adviseddefendant

Kohl's

ofplaintiff

s

ownershipoftheMarksandtheregistrationtherefor

and

requestedthat

defendantimmediatelycease

and

desistfromfurtheradvertising,sale,oroffering

for

sale

ofproducts

bearing

aheartandpeace

symboldesignlike the

one

contained

in

the

Marks.Atrueandcorrectcopy

ofthat

letter

is

appendedhereto

as

ExhibitE.

Kohl's

referred

plaintiffscease

and

desistlettertovarious

manufacturersof

infringing

goods

soldbyKohl's.Onesuchmanufacturer

acknowledgedthat

more

thantwentyofits

products

infringed

plaintiffs trademark

and

proposedthat

plaintiffenter

into

alicensingagreementwithit.

Plaintiffdeclined.

Kohl's,

itself,

neverrespondedto plaintiffs July 2,2009ceaseanddesistletter. OnOctober13,

2009,plaintiffsentanother

letter

toKohl's

notingthat,notonlyhad

Kohl's

failedto

address

the

infringementsreferenced

in

itsJuly

2,2009letter, butthat

its

infringementsofplaintiffsmarks

had

been

muchmoreextensivethan

originally

240130_I.DOC .5.
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

/&^\

believed,i.e.,Kohl'snot

only

continuedsellinginfringing jewelry,butalso,among

otherinfringing items,wassellingwatches,clothingfor girls andjuniors,and

sleepwear.A trueandcorrectcopyofplaintiffsOctober13,2009lettertoKohl's is

appendedheretoasExhibitF. DefendantKohl'sneverrespondedtoplaintiffs

October13,2009letter,andhasfailed andrefused,andcontinuesto fail andrefuse,

to

comply

with

plaintiffs requests.

18. Plaintiff is informedand

believes,

and

thereonalleges, that, as a

proximateresultofadvantageaccruingtodefendantKohl'sbusinessfrom

plaintiffsadvertising,sales,andconsumerrecognition,andasaproximateresultof

confusion,deception,mistake,or acombinationthereofcausedbydefendantKohl's

wrongfuladvertisingandsaleofgoodsbearingtheheartandpeacesymboldesign,

defendantKohl'shas

made

substantialsales

and/or

profitsinanamounttobe

establishedaccording

to

proof.

19. Plaintiff is

informed

andbelieves,andthereonalleges,that,asa

proximateresultofadvantageaccruingtodefendantKohl'sbusinessfrom

plaintiffsadvertising,sales,andconsumerrecognition,andasaproximateresultof

confusion,deception,mistake,or

a

combinationthereofcausedbydefendants'

wrongfuladvertisingandsaleofgoodsbearingtheheartandpeacesymboldesign,

plaintiffhasbeendeprivedofsubstantialsalesofitsjewelry,apparel,and

accessoriesandsubstantialopportunitiesto

license

theuse

ofits

Marks,

andhas

beendeprivedofthe

value

ofitsMarksascommercialassets,in amountsto

be

established

according

toproof.

"23"

24

25

26

27

28

2TX Defendants'activities

have

the

tendencyto confuseanddeceiveand,

plaintiffis informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,havealreadyconfusedand

deceived,customersand

potential

customersfor,

and

potentiallicenseesof,

plaintiffsproductsintobelievingthatdefendants'productsoriginatewith,are

sponsored,endorsed,or licensedby,

or

areotherwiseassociatedwithplaintiff.

Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,and

thereon

alleges,

thatcustomersand

potential
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1

licensees

are,andarelikelytocontinuebeing,mistakenor

deceivedas

to

thetrue

2 source,origin, sponsorship,andaffiliation ofthe

goods

advertised,sold,

or

offered

3 for saleby defendantsthatbearaheartandpeacesymboldesign.

4 21. Plaintiff is informedand

believes,

and

thereonalleges

that,

unless

5 restrainedby

the

Court,defendantswill continueto infringe plaintiffsregistered

6 Marks,thusengenderingamultiplicity ofjudicial proceedings,and

that

pecuniary

7 compensationwill

not

affordplaintiffadequaterelief for thedamageto

its

Marksin

8

the

publicperception.Plaintiff is further informedand

believes,

andthereon

9 alleges,that, in

the

absenceofinjunctiverelief, customers,potentialcustomers,and

10 potentiallicenseesare likely

to

be

deceivedor

mistaken

astothetrue

source,

11 origin,

sponsorship

andaffiliation

ofdefendants'goods.

12 22. Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that defendants'

13

acts

were

committed,and

continue

tobe

committed,with actualnoticeofplaintiffs

14

exclusive

rightsandwithanintentto

causeinjury

to

thereputationandgoodwill

15 associatedwith plaintiffand

its

products.Pursuantto

15

U.S.C.§

1117, plaintiff

is,

16 therefore,entitledto recoverthreetimesits

actual

damagesor threetimes

17

defendants'

profits,whicheveris

greater,together

with

plaintiffsattorneys'fees.

18 Inaddition,pursuantto 15U.S.C.

§

1118,plaintiff

is

entitledtoan

orderrequiring

19

destruction

ofall infringing products

and

promotionalmaterialsin

defendants'

20

possession.

21 SECONDCLAIM FORRELIEF

22 (AgainstAH DefendantsFor

False

DesignationofOrigination,15U.S.C.§

"23 1125(a))

24

23.

Plaintiff

reallegesandincorporatesherein

by

referenceeachand

every

25 allegationset

forth

abovein

paragraphs

1

through12, and

14

through22, inclusive.

26

24.

Defendantshave

caused

goodsthatbeara

heartand

peace

symbol

27

design

similarto

the

Markstoenterintointerstatecommerce..Saiduse

ofthe

heart

28

and

peace

symboldesign

is

a

falsedesignationoforigin whichis likely to

cause
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1 confusion,to causemistake,andtodeceiveas

to

the

affiliation, connection,or

2 associationofdefendantswith

plaintiff

andastotheorigin,

sponsorship,or

3 approvalofsuchgoodsbyplaintiff. Theseactsare inviolationof15U.S.C.

4

§

1125(a)inthatdefendantshaveusedafalsedesignationoforigin, or

a

falseor

5 misleadingdescriptionandrepresentationoffact inconnectionwithgoodsthat is

6 likely tocauseconfusion,tocausemistake,and/ortodeceiveasto

the

affiliation,

7 connection,or associationofdefendantswith

plaintiff

and/oras

to

the

origin,

8 sponsorship,and/orapprovalofdefendants'goodsandactivitiesbyplaintiff.

9

25.

Plaintiff is

informed

andbelieves,and

thereonalleges, that, as

a

10 proximateresultofdefendants'falsedesignationoftheorigin oftheirgoods,

11 defendantshave

made

substantialsalesand

profits

inamountstobeestablished

12

according

toproof.

13

26.

Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,and thereonalleges,that,

as

a

14 proximateresultofdefendants'falsedesignationoftheorigin oftheirgoods,

15 plaintiffhasbeendamagedanddeprivedofsubstantialsalesofitsjewelry,apparel,

16 andaccessoriesand

has

been

deprivedofthe

value

ofits

trademarks

as

commercial

17 assets,

in

amountstobe

establishedaccordingto

proof.

18 27. Plaintiff is informedand

believes,

and

thereonalleges,

that,

unless

19 restrainedby

the

Court,defendantswill continueto designatefalselytheorigin of

20 their goods,causingirreparabledamageto

plaintiff

and

engenderingamultiplicity

21 oflawsuits.Pecuniarycompensation

will

notafford

plaintiffadequaterelief for

its

22 resultingdamages.Plaintiff

is

further informedand

believes,

andthereon

alleges,

~23~ that,

in

theabsence

ofinjunctive

relief,

customers,potentialcustomers,and

24 potentiallicenseesare likely

to

continuebeingmistakenordeceivedas

to

the

true

25

source,

origin,

sponsorship,and

affiliation

ofdefendants'goods.

26

I

28. Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that,

27

I

defendants'actswerecommitted,andcontinuedto becommitted,with actual notice

28 Hofplaintiffs

exclusive

rightsand

with

anintenttocauseconfusion,tocause
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

mistake,and/orto deceive,and

to

causeinjury to

the

reputationand

good

will

associatedwith

plaintiff

andhis

products.Pursuantto

15

U.S.C.§ 1117,plaintiff

is,therefore,entitled

to

recoverthreetimesitsactualdamages

or

threetimes

defendants'profits,whicheverisgreater,togetherwithplaintiffs attorneys'fees. In

addition,pursuantto 15 U.S.C.§1118,plaintiff isentitledto

an

orderrequiring

destructionofall infringingproductsandpromotionalmaterials

in

defendants'

possession.

THIRDCLAIM FORRELIEF

(AgainstAll

Defendants

For

StatutoryUnfair Competition)

29.

Plaintiff

reallegesandincorporatesherein

by

referenceeachandevery

allegationsetforth abovein paragraphs1through12,14 through

22,

and24

through

28,

inclusive.

30. Defendants'conduct

as

allegedhereinabove,

constitutesunfair,

unlawful,andfraudulentbusinesspracticesprohibitedby

§§17200

etseq.and

17500et seq.oftheCalifornia Business& ProfessionsCode,

31. Plaintiff is

informed

andbelieves,and

thereonalleges,

that,

asadirect

andproximateresultofdefendants'wrongful conduct

as

allegedabove,

defendants

have

obtained

propertyand

revenuesproperlybelonging

to

plaintiff.Plaintiff

thereforeseeksrestitutionofthoseamounts.

32. Plaintiffhas

no

adequateremedyatlawfortheinjurythatwillbe

caused

by

defendants'actsofunfair

competition

and/orfraudulentbusiness

practices.

Accordingly,

plaintiff is

entitled

to

preliminaryandpermanent

23 I injunctionsrestrainingdefendants,tlieir officers,agents,

and

employees,and

all

24

25

26

27

28

personsacting

in

conceit

with them,from furtherengaging

in

acts

ofunfair

competitionand/orfraudulentbusiness

acts

againstplaintiff andits products.
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1 FOURTHCLAIM FORRELIEF

2 (AgainstAll DefendantsFor CommonLawUnfair Competition)

3

33.

Plaintiffrealleges

and

incorporates

hereinby referenceparagraphs

1

4 through12,14through22,24through28,

and

30through32,inclusive.

5

34.

Defendants'conduct,

as

alleged

hereinabove,constitutesactsofunfair

6 competitionunderCaliforniacommonlaw. These

acts,

including

defendants'sale

7 ofcheapknock-offsofplaintiff

s

luxury goods,have

caused

injurytothe

reputation

8

and

goodwill

ofplaintiff,

and

have

tarnishedand

diluted

the Marks

and

caused

9

customer

confusion.Asadirectandproximate

resultofdefendants'acts,plaintiff

10

has

suffereddamages,includinglostprofits,thepreciseamount

ofwhich

is

11 presentlyunknown,but

which

will beestablishedaccording

to

proof.

12 35. Plaintiffhas

no

adequateremedyatlawforthe

injury thatwill

be

13 caused

by

defendants'actsofunfair

competition.

Accordingly,plaintiff is

entitled

14

to

preliminaryandpermanent

injunctionsrestraining

defendants,

theirofficers,

15 agents,

and

employees,andallpersonsactinginconcert

with them,

from

further

16 engaging

in

acts

ofunfaircompetitionagainstplaintiff and

its

products.

17 36. Plaintiff is

informed

andbelieves,and

thereonalleges,thatdefendants

18 committed

the

foregoingactswiththeintention

ofdeprivingplaintiff ofits

legal

19 rights,

with

oppression,fraud, and/or malice,

and

in

consciousdisregardof

20 plaintiffs rights. Plaintiff is, therefore,entitled

to

anaward

ofexemplarydamages,

21 according

to

proof.

22

"23 PRAYERFORRELIEF

24

WHEREFORE,

plaintiff prays

for

reliefagainstdefendantsas

follows:

25 1. Forpreliminaryandpermanentinjunctionsenjoiningandrestraining

26

defendants,

theiragents,

employees,

representatives,

partners,joint venturers,

27 and/or anyone

acting

on

behalfof,

or

in

conceitwith, defendants,or

any

ofthem,

28 from:
240130_I.DOC .]0-
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1 A. designing,manufacturing,importing,shipping,delivering,

2 selling,marketing,displaying,advertising,or promotinganyarticle ofjewelry,

3 clothing,oraccessorythatsimulates,reproduces,or bearstheheartandpeace

4 symboldesigncontainedin theMarksorthatbearsanyothermarksosimilarto

5 plaintiffsMarksastocreatealikelihoodofconfusion,mistake,or deception;

6 and/or

7 B. representingorimplying,directlyor indirectly,toretailers,

8 customers,distributors,licensees,oranyothercustomersor potentialcustomersfor

9 defendants'productsthatdefendants'productsoriginatewith,are sponsored,

10 endorsed,or licensedby,

or

areotherwiseassociatedor affiliatedwithplaintiff;

11 and/or

12 C. using,in connectionwith

the

saleofanyarticle ofjewelry,

13 clothing,oraccessory,anyothermarkthat isconfusinglysimilarto

the

Marks

14 ownedandusedbyplaintiff.

15 2. For anorderrequiringthedestructionofall unitsofdefendants'

16 infringing goodsandall marketing,advertising,orpromotionalmaterialsdepicting

17

defendants'

infringing goods;

18 3.

For

an

accountingofall

profits

obtainedby

defendants

fromsales

of

19 theinfringing goods

and

an

orderthatdefendantshold

all

such

profits in

20

constructive

trustforthe

benefitofplaintiff;

21

4.

Foran

awardofall profitsobtainedby

defendants

fromsales

ofthe

22 infringing goods;

"23 S. For

statutory

damagesaccordingtoproof;

24

6.

For

compensatorydamages,in

an

amountexceeding$10million,

25 accordingto proof;

26

7.

Forrestitution

ofmoneylostbyplaintiffor

gained

bydefendants

as

a

27

result

ofdefendants1actsofunfair

competition,

as

providedin Business

&

28 ProfessionsCode§

17203.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

i

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

8. For exemplaryandmultipledamages,accordingto proof;

9. For prejudgmentinterestonall damagesand

other

amountsawarded

by

the

Court

10. For

attorneys*

fees;

11. For costsofsuit incurredherein;and

12.

For

suchotherand

further reliefas

the

Court

deemsjustandproper.

Dated: January*°. 2010 BROWNEWOODSGEORGELLP
Allan Browne
PeterW.Ross
SylviaP. Lardiere

By
'-SylviaF. .Lardiere

Attorneysfor PlaintiffPeace

&

LoveJewelry
by

Nancy

Davis

LLC
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

DEMANDFORJURYTRIAL

Plaintiff

hereby

demandsa

jury

trialasprovidedbyRule38(a)

oftheFederal

RulesofCivil Procedure.

Dated: January%* ,2010 BROWNEWOODSGEORGELLP
Allan Browne
PeterW.Ross
Sylvia

P.

Lardiere-

By
laF. Lardiere

Attorneys

for

PlaintiffPeace&

Love

Jewelry

by

Nancy

DavisLLC
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EXHIBIT 2



UNITED STATESPATENTANDTRADEMARKOFFICE
TrademarkTrial and AppealBoard
P.O. Box1451

Alexandria,VA 22313-1451

Mailed: August 2, 2010

Opposition No. 91194803

Kohl's Department Stores,
Inc.

v.

Peace & Love Jewelry By Nancy
Davis LLC

Jennifer Krisp, Interlocutory Attorney:

This

proceeding

isbeforetheBoardforconsiderationof

applicant's

motion

(filedJune

15, 2010) to

suspend

this

proceeding pending disposition of

a

civilaction,namely,

Peace

& Love Jewelry by Nancy Davis LLC vs. Kohl's Department Stores,

Inc., Case No. CV10-0417, currently pending before the United

States District Court for the Central District of California.

The motion has been fully briefed.

The Board may, upon its

initiative,

resolve a motion

filed in an inter partes proceeding by telephone

conference. See Trademark Rule 2.120(i)(l); TBMP

§ 502.06(a) (2d

ed.

rev.

2004). On July 29, 2010 the Board

convened a telephone conference to resolve the issue(s)

presented in the contested motion. Participating were Vonn

R. Christenson, Esq., counsel for opposer, Tal Grinblat,

Esq., counsel for applicant, and the assigned Interlocutory

Attorney.
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With its motion, applicant filed a copy of the

pleadings from

the

civil

action, in

compliance

withTBMP

§ 510.02(a) (2d ed. rev. 2004).

Generally,

it

isthepolicyoftheBoardtosuspend

proceedings before

it

whenthepartiesareinvolvedina

civil

action

which may

be

dispositiveoforhavea

bearing

on

the

Board case, until the termination of such civil

action. See Trademark Rule 2.117(a) . To the extent that a

civil action in a Federal district court involves issues in

common with those in

a

proceeding before the Board,

the

decision of the district court is often binding on the

Board, while the decision of

the

Board is not binding on the

district

court.

See,

e.g., Goya Foods Inv. v. Tropicana

Products Inc., 846 F.2d 848,

6

USPQ2d 1950 (2d

Cir.

1988);

American Bakeries Co. v. Pan-O-Gold Baking Co., 650 F Supp

563,

2

USPQ2d 1208 (D.Minn 1986). See also TBMP

§ 510.02(a)(2d ed.

rev.

2004). Suspension of

a

Board

proceeding pending the

final

determination of another

proceeding is solely within the discretion of

the

Board.

Id.

While opposer is correct that

the

Board has expertise

in adjudicating the statutory issues,

and

thatthe

District

Court is free to afford weight to the Board's

determination(s), the Board nevertheless is an

administrative tribunal with limited jurisdiction which does

not include infringement claims. The Board is empowered to

determine only the right to register, and is not empowered
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to determine the

right

touse,or

broader issues

of

infringement

or

unfair

competition, see

TBMP

§102.01(2d

ed.

rev.

2004), nor is the Board empowered to render

declaratory

judgment.

See, e.g., Kelly Services Inc. v.

Greene's Temporaries Inc., 25 USPQ2d 1460, 1464

(TTAB

1992).

The outcome of the infringement claims may have a

bearing

on

either party's

continued

useofoneormoreof

its marks, with respect

to

allorcertainoftheinvolvedor

pleaded goods. Here, both

parties

haveraisedtheissueof

infringement before the District Court. Furthermore,

opposer's counterclaim before

the

District Court

seeks

declaratory judgment, and raises issues that are

the

same as

or similar to those raised in

its

notice of opposition.

Following a review of

the

pleadings,as

well as

counsels'

arguments,

the

Board finds

that

suspension is

appropriate under Trademark Rule

2.117(a).

In

view thereof,

applicant's motion to suspend is granted.

Accordingly, this opposition is suspended pending final

disposition of

the

referenced civil

action.

Within twenty

(20) days after the final determination of the civil action,

the parties shall so notify the Board and

call

thiscaseup

for any appropriate action.1

During the suspension period, the parties shall notify

the Board of any address changes for the parties or their

1 A proceeding is considered to have been finally determined when
a decision on the merits of the case (i.e.

a

dispositive ruling
that ends litigation on the merits) has been rendered, and no
appeal has been filed therefrom or

all

appeals filed therefrom
have been decided. See TBMP § 510.02(b)(2d ed. rev. 2004).
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attorneys.
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Case2:10-cv-00417-GW-VBKDocument30 Filed 08/05/10 Page

1

of4

PagelD#:489

UNITED STATESDISTRICTCOURT
CENTRALDISTRICTOF CALIFORNIA

CIVIL MINUTES- GENERAL

CaseNq,jCV 10-417-GW(VBKx) ^ISftN August5, 2010
Titiel Peace& LoveJewelryByNancyDavis,LLC, v.Kohl's DepartmentStores,Inc., et al.

Pî t:^|fenbî b]ie •;. GEORGEH. WU,UNITED STATESDISTRICTJUDGE
JavierGonzalez Wil Wilcox

Deputy

Clerk

CourtReporter/ Recorder Tape

No.

AttorneysPresentforPlaintiffs: AttorneysPresentforDefendants:

Sylvia

P.

Lardiere Vonn RobertChristenson

PROCEEDINGS: PLAINTIFF'SMOTION FORLEAVETO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL
COMPLAINT(filed 07/02/10);

POST-MEDIATIONSTATUSCONFERENCE

The

tentative

circulatedis

hereby

adoptedastheCourt's

final ruling(attached). Plaintiffs Motionfor
Leave

to

File

SupplementalComplaint

is

granted.

Counselfor plaintiff

will

manuallyfileanamended

complaintwithin five

days

ofthe

date

ofthis

order.

PartiesadvisetheCourt that a settlementin this matterwasnot reached.

05

Initials ofPreparer

JG

CV-90

(06/04)

CIVIL MINUTES

-

GENERAL Page Iof 1
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Peace& LoveJewelrybyNancyDavisLLC v. Kohl's Deo'tStores,Inc..

Case

No.

CV-10-0417GW(VBKx),Tentative

Ruling

on

Motion for

Leave

to

File

Supplemental

Complaint

Plaintiff Peace&

Love

JewelrybyNancyDavisLLC

("Plaintiff') movesfor

leave

to

file a

"supplemental"

complaint

pursuantto FederalRuleofCivil Procedure

15(d)in

order

toadd

allegationsthat

it

hasnowobtained

registrationoftwo trademarks

coveredby

this

action. Rule15(d)provides,in pertinentpart, that

"[o]n

motionand

reasonablenotice,

the

courtmay,onjust

terms,permitaparty to

serve

a

supplemental

pleadingsettingout

any

transaction,occurrence,or

event

that

happenedafter

the

dateof

thepleadingto

be

supplemented."Fed. R.

Civ.

P. 15(d). By

way

ofan

order

issued

April 29,2010, theCourt set

the

last daytoamendthepleadingsin

this

actionasMay 21,

2010.

While

some

courtshavecommentedthat thesamestandardsapplyingto

Rule

15(a)motionsto amendalsoapplyto

Rule

15(d)motionsto supplement,see Glattv.

ChicagoParkDist., 87

F.3d

190,194(7th

Cir. 1996),the

Ninth

Circuithasalso

commentedthatsupplementalpleadingsare"favored"becausethey

allow

a

courtto

awardcompleterelief

in

thesame

action. SeeKeith v. Volpe, 858F.2d 467,473 (9thCir.

1988),cert, deniedsubnom., City ofHawthorne v. Wright, 493

U.S.

813

(1989);see

also

PlannedParenthoodofS. Ariz. v. Neely,130F.3d400,402(9th Cir. 1997)(notingthat

"thegoal ofRule15(d)" is

the

"promotionofj

judicial efficiency");Schwarzer,Tashima,

etal., California PracticeGuide: FederalCivil ProcedureBeforeTrial (2009)§8:1750,

at8-195. Nevertheless,it

has

alsoexaminedwhethertheopposingpartywould

be

prejudicedby

the

proposed

supplementation.SeeKeith, 858

F.2d

at475-76.

Defendantarguesthat

Plaintiffonly

caresaboutsupplementingits complaint

becauseDefendanthaspendingbeforetheTrademarkTrial andAppealsBoard

("TTAB")

an

applicationto cancelthe

two

new

registrations. Defendantappearsto

claim

thattheexistenceofthe

TTAB

proceedingsmeansthat Plaintiffssupplementationhere

wouldprejudiceit

in

some

manner. If that isso,Defendanthasnotadequatelyexplained

whyit wouldbe

true.
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Defendant

also

contendsthatitwouldbe

prejudicedby

the

supplementation

becausetheregistrationsare for linesof goodsthat it sayshavenot

been

part ofthis

actionto

this

point. However,as

Plaintiff

pointsout,

its

original Complaintclearly

indicated

that

thetrademarksatissueinthiscaseconcerned

jewelry,apparel

and

accessories,and

that

Defendantwas

infringing Plaintiffs marks

in

connectionwiththe

saleofjewelry,apparelandaccessories.SeeComplaintfl 8,10-11,14.Meanwhile,the

registrationsattachedto

the

original Complaintcoveredonlyjewelryandwatches.See

Complaint,Exhs.A-C. Defendantsurelycouldhave

at

leastdeducedthatadditional

registrations,coveringapparelandaccessories,mighthavebeenin

the

worksandmight

have

been

addedto

this

actionat

some

point. Itsprejudiceclaim

is

thereforehard to

accept

on

thatbasiseither.

It

might

be

moredifficult for Plaintifftoestablishgroundsfor grantingitsmotion

were

the

Court to

hold

Plaintiffto

strict compliancewith

Rule

15(a)standardsfor

amendment.Under

Rule

15(a),if the

motion

toamendisfiledafterthelastdayfor

amendingthepleadingsundertheschedulingorder in placein

the

action,goodcause

would first berequiredin ordertoamendtheschedulingorderto

even

allow for the

motion. SeeFed. R.

Civ.

P. 16(b)(4). It doesnotappearthat

the

Ninth

Circuit has

ever

appliedthe"goodcause"Rule16(b)(4)standardto

a

Rule15(d)motiontosupplement,

anddistrict courtsare seeminglysplit

on

the

question.SeeGlobalBldg. Sys.v. Brandes,

No. CV-07-1065-PHX-DGC,2008WL477876,

*2

(D.Ariz.Feb.

19,2008);Fremont

Inv. & Loan v. BeckleySingleton,Chtd,No.2:03-CV-1406-PMP-RJJ,2007

WL

1213677,*7 (D. Nev.

Apr.

24,2007);cf Wagnerv. ProflEng'rs in Cal. Gov't, 354F.3d

1036,1051-52(9th Cir. 2004)(notingdistrict court'semploymentofRule

16

goodcause

standard).

The"goodcause"analysisprimarily inquiresinto "thediligenceoftheparty

seekingtheamendment."Colemanv. QuakerOatsCo.,232F.3d 1271,1294(9th Cir.

2000);seealsoNoyesv. Kelly Servs.,488F.3d 1163,1174n.6(9th Cir. 2007);Johnson

v.MammothRecreations,

Inc.,

975

F.2d

604,609(9th

Cir.

1992). Thus,

a

pretrial

schedule"maybemodifiedcifit cannotreasonablybe

met

despitethediligenceofthe

partyseekingtheextension.'"Zivkovic v. SouthernCal. EdisonCo.,302F.3d 1080,

1087(9th Cir. 2002)(quotingJohnson,975 F.2d at 609). In otherwords,"[a] party
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demonstrates

good

causeforthe

modificationofa

scheduling

orderby

showingthat,

even

with

the

exercise

ofdue

diligence,

heorshewasunableto

meetthe

timetable

set

forth in

the

order."

Matrix

Motor

Co.,

Inc. v.

Toyota

JidoshaKabushikiKaisha,

218 F.R.D.

667,

671 (CD. Cal.

2003)

(citing

Zivkovic,302

F.3d

at1087,and

Johnson,975

F.2d

at609).

"[C]arelessnessis

not

compatiblewithafinding

ofdiligence

and

offersnoreasonfora

grantofrelief." Johnson,975

F.2d

at609.

"If the

party

seekingthe modification'was

notdiligent, the

inquiry

shouldend'andthemotionto

modifyshould

not

be

granted."

Zivkovic,302

F.3d

at

1087 (quotingJohnson,975

F.2d

at609).

Good

cause

would

ordinarily bepresentwhen

applied

toaRule

15(d)motion

when

the

factswhich

are

proposedto

be

addeddid

not

themselvesoccuruntilafterthe

amendmentcut-offdate.

Here,

however,theregistrationswere

issued

onApril20,

2010,

one

month

beforetheMay

21,2010,cut-offdate. Plaintiffs counsel's

explanation

ofthe

delayin

seeking

tosupplementthe

Complaintis

that

shewasengagedina

two-week jury

trial in federalcourt

in

San

Franciscofrom

May

10-21,2010, and

had

been

travelling

domesticallyandinternationallyto

take

depositionsin

that

action

during the

six

weeks

prior to trial. SeeLardiereDecl.H6.

She

also indicatesthat

she

personallydid

not

becomeawareofthe

additional

registrationsuntil June11,2010,after

she

learnedof

Defendant's

proceeding

beforethe

TTAB. See

id.

Whether

or

notthose

explanationswould

suffice

underRule

16(b)4),the

Court's

schedulingorder

in

thismatterspokeonly

ofthe"[l]ast day

to

add

partiesand/or

amend

pleadings,"as

is

consistentwith

FederalRuleofCivil Procedure16(b)(3)(A).An

amended

pleading

istobedistinguishedfromasupplementalpleading.

SeeSchwarzer

&

Tashima(2009)

§

8:1720,at8-192. In

the

absence,therefore,ofany

firm

datethathadto

bealteredunder

Rule

16(b)(4), the

Court

isleftwiththesimpledirectivetoconsider

whether"justterms"exist

to

grant themotion. TheCourtwouldconcludethat

they

do

here,and

will

consequently

grant the

motion.

However,in

order

tobetterassess

Defendant'srequest- appurtenantto

its

motion-

to

havethediscoverydeadlinein

this

casecontinuedto someextent,the

Court

wouldofferDefendantthe opportunityto

explainjustwhatnewdiscoveryit wouldhavetotakein connectionwith

the

registrations

that

would

notandshouldnothavebeen

apparentnecessitiesbefore

the

registrations

wereobtained.
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BROWNEWOODSGEORGELLP
Allan

Browne

(StateBarNo.34923)

PeterW. Ross

(State

BarNo.

109741)
SylviaP.Lardiere(StateBarNo. 107425)
2121 AvenueoftheStars,24thFloor
Los Angeles,CA 90067
Telephone:310.274.7100
Facsimile: 310.275.5697
E-mail: abrowne@bwgfirm.com

FILED
CLERK.U.S. DISTRICTCOURT

AU6 -

6

2010

CENTRALDISTRICTOF CALIFORNIA
BY HFPIITY

Attorneys

for

Plaintiff .
Peace

&

LoveJewelrybyNancyDavisLLC

UNITED STATES DISTRICTCOURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

PEACE& LOVE JEWELRYBY
NANCY DAVIS LLC, a California
limited liability company,

Plaintiff,

vs.

KOHL'S DEPARTMENTSTORES,
INC.,

a

Delawarecorporation,and
Does

1

through10,inclusive,

Defendants.

Case

No.

CV10-0417GW (VBKx)

FIRSTSUPPLEMENTAL
COMPLAINTFORDAMAGESAND
INJUNCTIVERELIEFFOR:

(1) TRADEMARKINFRINGEMENT
[15 U.S.C.§1114];

(2)FALSEDESIGNATIONOF
ORIGIN [15 U.S.C.§ 1125(a)];

(3) STATUTORYUNFAIR
COMPETITION[Cal.

Bus.

&Prof.

Code

§§

17200etseq.];and

(4) COMMONLAWUNFAIR
COMPETITION

JURYTRIALDEMANDED

PlaintiffPeace& LoveJewelryby NancyDavisLLC, aCalifornialimited

liability company,for claimsagainstdefendantsKohl'sDepartmentStores,Inc. and
Does1through10, inclusive,allegesasfollows:

248819 J DOC
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JURISDICTIONANDVENUE

1. ThisCourthasoriginaljurisdictionof thisactionunder28 U.S.C.§

1332,in thatit is acivil actionbetweencitizensofdifferentstatesin which the

amountin controversyexceeds$50,000,exclusiveof interestandcosts. ThisCourt

alsohasoriginaljurisdictionofthis actionunder28 U.S.C.§§ 1331,1337,and

1338in

that

the

claimshereinariseunderfederaltrademarklaw

(15

U.S.C.§ 1121

etseq.). This Courthasjurisdictionoftherelatedstateclaimsunder28 U.S.C.

§

1367(a).

2. Thisdistrict is thepropervenuefor this action,asasubstantialpartof

theeventsandomissionsgiving risetotheclaimshereinoccurredinthis district,

andall defendantsaresubjecttopersonaljurisdictionin

this

district.

THE PARTIES

3. PlaintiffPeace& LoveJewelrybyNancyDavisLLC ("NancyDavis")

is, andatall timesrelevantheretowas,alimited liability companyorganizedand

existingunderandby virtue ofthe lawsoftheStateofCalifornia,havingits
principalplaceofbusinessin theCountyofLosAngeles,StateofCalifornia.

NancyDaviswasfoundedby thedesigner,NancyDavis("Ms. Davis").

4.

Plaintiff

is

informedandbelieves,and

thereon

alleges,that

defendant

Kohl'sDepartmentStores,Inc. ("Kohl's") is, andat all timesrelevantheretowas,a

corporationorganizedandexistingunderandby virtueofthe lawsoftheStateof
Delaware,andthatKohl's is, andatall timesrelevantheretowas,qualifiedtodo

business,anddoingbusiness,intheCountyofLos Angeles,StateofCalifornia.

5. Plaintiff isignorantofthetruenamesandcapacitiesofdefendants

suedhereinasDoes1through10, inclusive,andthereforesuesthemby such

fictitious names.Plaintiff

will

amendthisComplaintto

allege

theirtrue

namesand

capacitiesoncetheyhavebeenascertained.Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,and
thereonalleges,thateachofthefictitiously nameddefendantsis responsiblein

248819 1.DOC -2-
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somemannerfor theoccurrenceshereinallegedandthatplaintiffsinjuries,as

hereinalleged,wereproximatelycausedby theirconduct.
6. Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that,atall times

relevanthereto,eachofthedefendantswastheagentand/oremployeeofeachof
theremainingdefendantsand,in doingthethingshereinafteralleged,wasacting
within thecourseandscopeof suchagencyand/oremployment.

GENERALALLEGATIONS

7. At all timesrelevanthereto,plaintiff NancyDavishasbeen,andis,

engagedin themanufactureandsaleofjewelry,apparel,andaccessoriesunder
threeregisteredtrademarks,oneofwhichconsistsof

a

heartdesignwith apeace
symbolsuperimposedinsideof it, with thewords"peace& love" aboveit, andthe
words"jewelry by nancydavis,"belowit; oneofwhichconsistsof

a

heartdesign
with apeacesymbolsuperimposedinsideofit, with thewords"peace& love"
aboveit; andoneofwhichconsistsof

a

heartdesignwith apeacesymbol

superimposedinsideofit, butwith no words. Thesethreetrademarkswere
registeredfor jewelryandwatchesin Class14.

8. On April 20, 2010,plaintiff obtainedregistrationsfor two additional
trademarks,oneofwhichconsistsof

a

heartdesignwith apeacesymbol

superimposedinsideofit, with no words,whichwasregisteredfor clothing,
handbags,totebags,purses,andshoulderbagsin Classes18 and25,andtheother
ofwhichconsistsof

a

heartdesignwith apeacesymbolsuperimposedinsideofit,

with thewords"peace& love" aboveit, whichwasregisteredfor handbags,tote

bags,purses,andshoulderbagsin Class18. (Hereinafter,plaintiffs five registered
trademarksshall

be

referredto

collectivelyas

the

"Marks.")

9. Ms. Davislaunchedher"peace& love" jewelry line

at

SaksFifth

Avenuein November2002. Ms. Daviscreatedtheconceptas

part

ofher

annual

fundraiserfor multiple sclerosis,"RaceTo EraseMS," andincorporatedthedesign
into jewelrythatshegaveasgifts to celebrityparticipantsin thefundraiserin 2002.
248819 I.DOC -3-
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Thejewelryline that followedhasbeenpopularamongcelebritiesandentertainers.
In 2009,Ms. Davis launcheda"peace& love" clothingandaccessoryline that is
beingsoldin upscale,fashion-forwardboutiques,including,amongothers,Kitson,

Fred Segal,and

ICE

Accessories.

10. NancyDavis first adoptedandusedtheMarksto identifygoodsin
September2002andregisteredtheMarks in theUnited StatesPatentand
TrademarkOfficeonAugust30,2005underUnited StatesTrademarkRegistration

No. 2,989,992;on January2,2007underUnitedStatesTrademarkRegistration
Nos.3,193,106and3,193,107;andon April 20,2010underUnited States

TrademarkRegistrationNos.3,779,506and3,779,507.Plaintiff ownsthe
registrations,whichare, andcontinueto be, in full force andeffect. Copiesof
plaintiffstrademarkregistrationsare appendedheretoasExhibitsA, B, C, D, andE
andincorporatedhereinbyreference.PlaintiffsMarks are valid andprotectable.

11. NancyDavishasusedtheMarkscontinuouslysinceSeptember2002

to identifyits linesofjewelry,apparel,andaccessories.NancyDavisusesthe
Marks on thejewelry,apparel,andaccessoriesit sells,onboxesin whichits
jewelryis sold,on labelsaffixedto theapparelandaccessoriesit sells,onhangtags
appendedto its productswhentheyare sold,and in advertisingandpromotional
materials.

12. Jewelry,apparel,andaccessoriesbearingplaintiffsMarkshavebeen
soldto variousupscaleretail outletsthroughouttheUnited Statessince2002,
including,amongmanyothers,SaksFifth Avenue,NeimanMarcus,Kitson,Fred
Segal,ICE Accessories,Geary's,Paul Carter, andFortunoff,aswell astheBellagio
and MGM GrandHotels in LasVegas.

13. Plaintiffs jewelry,apparel,andaccessorieshavebeenadvertisedand

soldthroughouttheUnitedStatesundertheMarks. Byvirtueofadvertisingand
sales, togetherwith consumeracceptanceandrecognition,plaintiffsMarks
identifyplaintiffsjewelry,apparel,andaccessoriesonly, anddistinguishthemfrom
248819 I.DOC "4-
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jewelry,apparel,andaccessoriesmanufacturedandsoldby others. Plaintiffs
Markshavethusbecome,andare,avaluableassetsymbolizingplaintiff, its quality
goods,andits goodwill. Plaintiffsjewelry,apparel,andaccessoriesareregularly
wornby highprofile celebritiesandareoftenfeaturedin print andbroadcastmedia.

FIRSTCLAIM FORRELIEF

(AgainstAll DefendantsFor TrademarkInfringement,15U.S.C.§1114)
14. Plaintiff reallegesandincorporateshereinby referenceeachandevery

allegationsetforth abovein paragraphs1throughl3,inclusive.
15. NancyDavisis informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that, in or

aroundJuly 2009,defendantKohl'sbeganto advertise,sell, or offer for sale,
jewelry,clothing,andaccessoriesbearingheartandpeacesymboldesignsthatare
reproductions,counterfeits,copies,or colorableimitationsof thedesigncontained
intheMarks. Plaintiff isfurther informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that

someoftheinfringing goodssoldby Kohl'swere,andcontinueto be,manufactured
by Kohl's undervariousofits brandsor labels. Trueandcorrectimagesof
exemplarsofinfringing goodsareappendedheretoasExhibit F.

16. Defendantsarenotnow, andneverhavebeen,authorizedbyplaintiff

to useplaintiffs Marksor anyconfusinglysimilarmarkin connectionwith the

marketingand/or sale

of

goods.

17. Plaintiff

is

informedandbelieves,and

thereon

alleges,that

the

productsdefendantsareadvertising,selling,or offering for salethatbearaheart
andpeacesymboldesignareimitationsofplaintiffsMarksandthatdefendantsare
advertising,selling,or offeringthemfor salein interstatecommerceorin amanner
substantiallyaffectinginterstatecommerce.As such,defendants'advertising,sale,
or offering for saleofthoseproductsis likely to causeconfusion,mistake,and/or
deceptionamongconsumersasto thesource,quality, andnatureofthosegoods.

18. OnoraboutJuly 2, 2009plaintiff, by letter,adviseddefendantKohl's

ofplaintiffsownershipoftheMarksandtheregistrationsthatareappendedhereto
2488I9_1.DOC "5-
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as ExhibitsA,B, andC, andrequestedthatdefendantimmediatelyceaseanddesist

from further advertising,sale,or offeringfor saleofproductsbearingaheartand
peacesymboldesignlike theonecontainedin theMarks. Atrue andcorrectcopy
ofthat letter is appendedheretoasExhibitG. Kohl'sreferredplaintiffsceaseand
desistlettertovariousmanufacturersofinfringing goodssoldby Kohl's. Onesuch

manufactureracknowledgedthatmorethantwentyofits productsinfringed

plaintiffsMarks andproposedthat plaintiffenterinto alicensingagreementwith it.
Plaintiffdeclined. Kohl's, itself,neverrespondedtoplaintiffsJuly 2,2009cease

anddesistletter. On October13,2009,plaintiff sentanotherletter to Kohl'snoting

that, notonlyhadKohl's failed to addresstheinfringementsreferencedin its July 2,
2009letter, butthat its infringementsofplaintiffsmarkshadbeenmuchmore
extensivethanoriginally believed,i.e., Kohl's notonly continuedsellinginfringing
jewelry,butalso,amongotherinfringing items,wassellingwatches,clothing for
girls andjuniors, andsleepwear.Atrue andcorrectcopyofplaintiffsOctober13,
2009letterto Kohl's is appendedheretoasExhibitH. DefendantKohl's never

respondedto plaintiffsOctober13, 2009letter, andhas failed andrefused,and
continuesto fail andrefuse,to complywith plaintiffsrequests.

19. Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that, asa

proximateresultofadvantageaccruingto defendantKohl'sbusinessfrom
plaintiffsadvertising,sales,andconsumerrecognition,andasaproximateresultof
confusion,deception,mistake,or acombinationthereofcausedbydefendantKohl's
wrongfuladvertisingandsaleofgoodsbearingtheheartandpeacesymboldesign,
defendantKohl'shasmadesubstantialsalesand/orprofits in anamountto be

established

according

toproof.

20. Plaintiff

is

informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that, asa

proximateresultofadvantageaccruingto defendantKohl'sbusinessfrom
plaintiffsadvertising,sales,andconsumerrecognition,andasaproximateresultof
confusion,deception,mistake,or acombinationthereofcausedbydefendants'
248S19 l.DOC
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wrongfuladvertisingandsaleofgoodsbearingtheheartandpeacesymboldesign,
plaintiffhasbeendeprivedofsubstantialsalesofits jewelry,apparel,and
accessoriesandsubstantialopportunitiesto licensetheuseofits Marks,andhas
beendeprivedofthevalueofits Marksascommercialassets,in amountsto be
establishedaccording

to

proof.

21. Defendants'activitieshavethetendencyto confuseanddeceiveand,

plaintiff is informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,havealreadyconfusedand
deceived,customersandpotentialcustomersfor, andpotentiallicenseesof,
plaintiffs productsinto believingthat defendants'productsoriginatewith, are
sponsored,endorsed,or licensedby,or are otherwiseassociatedwith plaintiff.
Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that customersandpotential
licenseesare, andare likely to continuebeing,mistakenor deceivedasto thetrue
source,origin, sponsorship,andaffiliation ofthegoodsadvertised,sold,or offered
for salebydefendantsthatbearaheartandpeacesymboldesign.

22. Plaintiff isinformedandbelieves,andthereonallegesthat, unless

restrainedbytheCourt, defendantswill continueto infringe plaintiffsregistered
Marks,thusengenderingamultiplicityofjudicial proceedings,andthat pecuniary
compensationwill notaffordplaintiff adequaterelief for thedamageto its Marks in
thepublic perception.Plaintiff is further informedandbelieves,andthereon
alleges,that, in theabsenceofinjunctiverelief, customers,potentialcustomers,and
potentiallicenseesare likely to bedeceivedor mistakenasto thetrue source,
origin, sponsorshipandaffiliation ofdefendants'goods.

23. Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,thatdefendants'

actswerecommitted,andcontinueto becommitted,with actualnoticeofplaintiffs
exclusiverights andwith an intentto causeinjury to thereputationandgoodwill
associatedwith plaintiff andits products. Pursuantto 15 U.S.C.§1117,plaintiff is,
therefore,entitledto recoverthreetimesits actualdamagesor threetimes
defendants'profits,whicheveris greater,togetherwith plaintiffsattorneys'fees.
•Memo i nnr ~ l~248519 l.DOC
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In addition,pursuantto 15 U.S.C.§1118,plaintiff is entitledto anorderrequiring
destructionofall infringing productsandpromotionalmaterialsin defendants'

possession.

SECONDCLAIM FORRELIEF

(AgainstAH DefendantsFor FalseDesignationofOrigination,

15U.S.C.

§

1125(a))

24. Plaintiff reallegesandincorporateshereinby referenceeachandevery

allegationsetforth abovein paragraphs1through13,and 15 through23, inclusive.
25. Defendantshavecausedgoodsthatbearaheartandpeacesymbol

designsimilarto theMarksto enterinto interstatecommerce.Saiduseof theheart
andpeacesymboldesignis afalsedesignationoforigin which is likely to cause
confusion,to causemistake,andto deceiveasto theaffiliation, connection,or

associationof defendantswith plaintiff andas

to

the

origin, sponsorship,or

approvalofsuchgoodsby plaintiff. Theseactsarein violationof 15 U.S.C.
§1125(a)in thatdefendantshaveusedafalsedesignationoforigin, or afalseor
misleadingdescriptionandrepresentationoffact in connectionwith goodsthatis
likely to causeconfusion,to causemistake,and/orto deceiveasto theaffiliation,
connection,or associationofdefendantswith plaintiff and/orasto theorigin,

sponsorship,and/orapprovalofdefendants'goodsandactivitiesby plaintiff.
26. Plaintiff is

informed

andbelieves,andthereonalleges,that,asa

proximateresultofdefendants'falsedesignationoftheorigin oftheirgoods,
defendantshavemadesubstantialsalesandprofits in amountsto

be

established

accordingto

proof.

27. Plaintiff is

informed

and

believes,and

thereon

alleges,that,asa

proximateresultofdefendants'falsedesignationoftheorigin oftheirgoods,
plaintiff hasbeendamagedanddeprivedofsubstantialsalesofits jewelry,apparel,
andaccessoriesandhasbeendeprivedofthevalueof its trademarksascommercial

assets,in amountsto

be

establishedaccordingtoproof.
248819 I.DOC -8-
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28. Plaintiff is informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that,unless

restrainedby theCourt,defendantswill continueto designatefalselytheorigin of
theirgoods,causingirreparabledamageto plaintiff andengenderingamultiplicity
oflawsuits. Pecuniarycompensationwill notaffordplaintiff adequaterelieffor its
resultingdamages.Plaintiff is further informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,
that,in theabsenceofinjunctiverelief, customers,potentialcustomers,and
potentiallicenseesarelikely to continuebeingmistakenor deceivedasto thetrue
source,origin, sponsorship,andaffiliation ofdefendants'goods.

29.

Plaintiff

is

informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that,

defendants*actswerecommitted,andcontinuedtobecommitted,with actualnotice

ofplaintiffsexclusiverightsandwith anintentto causeconfusion,to cause
mistake,and/orto deceive,andto causeinjury to thereputationandgoodwill
associatedwith plaintiff andhis products.Pursuantto 15 U.S.C.§1117,plaintiff
is, therefore,entitledto recoverthreetimesits actualdamagesor threetimes
defendants'profits,whicheveris greater,togetherwith plaintiffs attorneys'fees. In
addition,pursuantto 15 U.S.C.§1118,plaintiff is entitledto anorderrequiring
destructionofall infringing productsandpromotionalmaterialsin defendants'

possession.

THIRD CLAIM FORRELIEF

(AgainstAH DefendantsFor StatutoryUnfair Competition)

30. Plaintiff reallegesandincorporateshereinbyreferenceeachandevery

allegationsetforth abovein paragraphs1through13, 15 through23,and25

through

29,

inclusive.

31. Defendants'conductasallegedhereinabove,constitutesunfair,

unlawful, andfraudulentbusinesspracticesprohibitedby §§17200etseq.and

17500etseq.oftheCalifornia Business& ProfessionsCode,
32.

Plaintiff

is

informedandbelieves,andthereonalleges,that,as

a

direct

andproximateresultofdefendants'wrongful conductasallegedabove,defendants
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haveobtainedpropertyandrevenuesproperlybelongingto plaintiff. Plaintiff

thereforeseeksrestitutionof thoseamounts.

33. Plaintiffhasno adequateremedyatlaw for theinjury thatwill be

causedby defendants'actsofunfaircompetitionand/orfraudulentbusiness

practices.Accordingly,plaintiff is entitledto preliminaryandpermanent
injunctionsrestrainingdefendants,theirofficers,agents,andemployees,andall
personsactingin concertwith them,from furtherengagingin actsofunfair
competitionand/orfraudulentbusinessactsagainstplaintiff andits products.

FOURTHCLAIM FORRELIEF

(AgainstAll DefendantsFor CommonLawUnfair Competition)

34. Plaintiff reallegesandincorporateshereinby referenceparagraphs1

through13,15through23,25through29,and31 through33, inclusive.
35. Defendants'conduct,asallegedhereinabove,constitutesactsofunfair

competitionunderCaliforniacommonlaw. Theseacts,includingdefendants'sale
ofcheapknock-offsofplaintiffsluxury goods,havecausedinjury to thereputation
andgoodwill ofplaintiff, andhavetarnishedanddilutedtheMarksandcaused
customerconfusion. As adirectandproximateresultofdefendants'acts,plaintiff

hassuffereddamages,includinglostprofits, thepreciseamountofwhich is

presentlyunknown,butwhichwill beestablishedaccordingto proof.
36. Plaintiffhasnoadequateremedyatlaw for

the

injury thatwill be

causedby defendants'actsofunfaircompetition.Accordingly,plaintiff is entitled
to preliminaryandpermanentinjunctionsrestrainingdefendants,theirofficers,

agents,andemployees,andall personsactingin concertwith them,from further
engaginginactsofunfaircompetitionagainstplaintiff andits products.

37. Plaintiff is

informed

andbelieves,and

thereonalleges,

that

defendants

committedtheforegoingactswith theintentionofdeprivingplaintiff of its legal

rights,with oppression,fraud,and/ormalice,andin consciousdisregardof
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plaintiff's rights. Plaintiff is, therefore,entitledto anawardofexemplarydamages,

accordingto proof.

PRAYERFORRELIEF

WHEREFORE,plaintiff praysfor reliefagainstdefendantsasfollows:

1. Forpreliminaryandpermanentinjunctionsenjoiningandrestraining

defendants,theiragents,employees,representatives,partners,jointventurers,

and/oranyoneactingon behalfof, or in concertwith, defendants,or anyofthem,

from:

A. designing,manufacturing,importing,shipping,delivering,

selling,marketing,displaying,advertising,or promotinganyarticleofjewelry,

clothing,oraccessorythatsimulates,reproduces,or bearstheheartandpeace
symboldesigncontainedin theMarksor thatbearsanyothermarksosimilar to

plaintiffs Marksasto createalikelihoodofconfusion,mistake,or deception;

and/or

B. representingorimplying, directlyorindirectly, toretailers,

customers,distributors,licensees,oranyothercustomersorpotentialcustomersfor

defendants'productsthatdefendants'productsoriginatewith, aresponsored,

endorsed,orlicensedby, orareotherwiseassociatedoraffiliatedwith plaintiff;

and/or

C. using,inconnectionwith thesaleofanyarticleofjewelry,

clothing,oraccessory,anyothermarkthatis confusinglysimilar to theMarks

owned

and

usedby

plaintiff.

2. For

an

orderrequiringthedestructionofall unitsofdefendants'

infringing goodsandall marketing,advertising,orpromotionalmaterialsdepicting

defendants'infringing goods;
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3. For an accountingofall profits obtainedbydefendantsfrom salesof

theinfringing goodsandan orderthat defendantsholdall suchprofits in

constructivetrustfor the

benefit

ofplaintiff;

4. For an awardofall profits obtainedbydefendantsfrom salesofthe

infringing

goods;

5. For statutorydamagesaccordingto proof;

6. For compensatorydamages,in an amountexceeding$10million,

accordingto

proof;

7. For restitutionofmoneylostbyplaintiffor gainedbydefendantsasa

resultofdefendants'actsofunfair competition,as providedin Business&

ProfessionsCode§ 17203.

8. For exemplaryandmultipledamages,accordingto proof;

9. For prejudgmentintereston all damagesandotheramountsawarded

bythe

Court

10. Forattorneys'fees;

11. For

costs

ofsuit

incurred

herein;and

12. For suchotherand further reliefastheCourt deemsjustandproper.

Dated- August6,2010 BROWNEWOODSGEORGELLP
Allan Browne
PeterW. Roj
SylviaJMJaraiere
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DEMANDFORJURYTRIAL

Plaintiffherebydemandsajury trial asprovidedby Rule38(a)oftheFederal

RulesofCivil Procedure.

Dated:

August

6,2010

BROWNEWOODSGEORGELLP
Allan Browne
PeterW.Ross
Sylvu
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[THIS DOCUMENT

PRINTED ON

RECYCLEOPAPER]

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

PROOFOF SERVICE

) ss.
)

I am

employed

intheCounty

of Los

Angeles,

State

of California.

I

amover

18 yearsofage
and

am

notapartytothewithinactionorproceeding.Mybusinessaddressis

16633 Ventura
Boulevard,11thFloor, Encino,California91436-1865.

On August17,2010,1served

the

foregoing

document(s)describedas:

REPLYIN SUPPORTOF MOTIONTO SUSPENDPETITIONFORCANCELLATION

on

the

interestedparty(ies)in

this

actionatthe

following address,fax numberor

email

address:

MatthewR. Orr, Esq.
ScottP. Shaw,Esq.
VonnR. Christenson,Esq.
CALL & JENSEN

A ProfessionalCorporation
610 NewportCenterDrive, Suite700
NewportBeach,CA 92660
(949)717-3000
Attorneysfor: Kohl's DepartmentStores,
Inc.

^ (BY MAIL) I enclosed

the

documentsinasealedenvelopeorpackageaddressedtothe

persons

at

theaddresseslistedaboveandplacetheenvelopeforcollectionandmailing,

following our ordinarybusiness

practices.

Iam

"readily familiar" with

the

firm's practiceof
collectingand

processing

correspondenceformailing.Onthesamedaythatcorrespondence

is

placed

for

collectionand

mailing,

itisdepositedintheordinarycourse

of business

with

the

United StatesPostalService,

in

asealed

envelopewith postagefully prepaid. I

am

awarethat

on

motion

of party

served,

serviceispresumedinvalidifpostalcancellationdateorpostage

meterdate

is

morethanone(1)dayafterdate

ofdepositfor mailing in

affidavit.

• (BY OVERNIGHTDELIVERY) I enclosedthe documentsin

an

envelopeor

package

provided

by

an

overnightdelivery

carrier

andaddressedtothepersonsattheaddresseslisted

above.

I

placedthe envelopeor

package

for

collectionandovernightdelivery

at

anofficeor

a regularlyutilized drop

box

of the overnightdeliverycarrier.

• (BY FACSIMILE) I faxed

the

documentstothepersonsatthefaxnumberslistedabove.

No

error

wasreportedbythefaxmachinethatIused.Acopy

of the

report

confirmingthe

fax transmission,which

I

printedout,is

attached.

• (BY EMAIL) I

caused

thedocumentstobesenttothepersonsattheemailaddresseslisted

above.

I

didnot

receive,within

a

reasonabletime afterthe transmission,anyelectronic
messageor otherindicationthat

the

transmissionwasunsuccessful.

• (PERSONALSERVICE) I personallydeliveredthe documentsto

the

personoratthe

person'soffice by leavingthe documentsin

an

envelopeor packageclearly labeledto
identify the personbeingserved

with

a

receptionistor

an

individual in

charge

of the

office.

EXECUTEDon August17,2010,at Encino,California.

• (STATE) I declareunder

penalty

of perjury

under

thelaws

of the

State

of California

that

the

foregoingis trueand correct.
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(FEDERAL)

I

declarethat I

am

employedin

the

office

9/amemberofthebar ofthis Court
at whosedirection the servicewasmade.
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